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Statement of Evidence:

The Northeast Corner of Section 7, Township 134, Range 31, 5th Principal Meridian,
Cass County, Minnesota, was set under the Public Land Survey as a post with
four bearing trees in 1869. No traces of post or bearing trees now exist.

On June 25, 1902, May Township issued a Suberviéor's Road Order and laid out by
survey a 4 rod road centered on the line between Sections 5 and 6, and Sections 7 &§

On April 30, 1971, May Township issued a resolution.to close the road running
between Sections 7 and 8.

In 1986, Terry Freeman, Cass County Technician, excavated a 8' X 12' X 2' deep
hole at the intersection of the centerline of the east-west township road and
a fence line north. Nothing was found and a Cast Iron Monument was set.

In 1989, Walt Curo, Cass County Surveyor, recorded a Certificate of Location
for Government Corner for the northeast corner of Section 7 at the position
established by Terry Freeman in 1986 as Doc. No. 309791.

In 1992, Thomas P. Thiessen, RLS No. 16097, reviewed the 1902 road order and
the area of the northeast corner of Section 7 and found an old road bed north
and south, and the fence line north used by Terry Freeman running along the
westerly line of the abandoned road. A digging was made at the intersection
of the abandoned road north and the centerline of the east-west Township

Road. A 1.3 foot by 0.8 foot flat top, egg shaped rock was found down 1.0 feet.
This rock fits the intersection of the centerline and is determined to be the
perpetuation of the northeast corner of Section 7. After a discussion with
Walt Curo and Tom Thiessen, it was determined that the cast iron monument set
in 1986 was set erroneously at the extension of a fence line which only re-—
presented a position along the westerly line of the north-south road. The
position for the section line is clearly stated in the 1902 road order as being
on the centerline of the north-south road. A 1/2 inch iron pipe monument was
set over the center of the found rock.




